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Mr, Jelf Cowart

Savannah Brush and Chemical Company, Inc.
102 Central Sunction Drive

Savannah, Georgia 31403

SUBJECT:  Savannsh Brush and Chemical Company, Inc,
Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2051(b)

Dear My, Cownart:

Inclosed please find an exccuted copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order {CAFO) that
resolves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 (EPCRA) matter
(Docket No. EPCRA-04-2011-2051(b)) irvolving Savannah Brush amnd Chemical Company, Inc.
The CAFO was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, as required by 40 C.F.R. Part 22 and
became cffcetive on the date of the filing,

Alzo enclosed, please find a copy of the “Notice of Seourities and Exchange Contmission
Regisirants” Duty w Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.” This document puts vou on
notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Security and Exchange Commisgion (SECY any
environmental enforcernent actions taken by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPAY If
you have any questions with regards to the SEC’s environmental disclosure requirements, you
may refer to the contaet phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice,

It vou bave any quostions, please call Ms, Deanne Grant at (404) 5629291,

Cargm . Falconer, Chiel
@;?PCRA Enforcement Section

Enclosures

internet Address (LRL) » Mg iwww.epa.gay
Recyclad/Recyckable « Ponted wih Vagetable (i Bagad Inke on Secyelod Paper (Mimmum 0% Postonsurmer



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 4
iN THE MATTER OF: )

Savannad Brush and Chemical ; Docket Number: EPURA-04-2011 A'ZfES‘i(b} *"*3"‘
Company, Inc. 3 2 :,:;:“
Respondent, }; : : g;
CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER r f:i
1. Nature of the Action | o

I This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 323 of the Emergency

Platning and Community Right-io-Know Act (EPCRA}, 42 US.C. § 11043, and purseant to the
Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penaltics and
the Revocationd Termination or Suspension of Pormits {Consolidated Rulex), vodified at 40

CER, Part 22,

Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management

Division, Region 4, United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)Y. Respondent is
Savannah Brush and Chemical Company, lac.

2.
pursuant 16 40

Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of seftlement
CFR. § 2218 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations

deseribed beroin without « formal hearing, Therefore, withowt the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue i this matter, and in
sccordance with 40 CF R § 22.13(b) and 22.18(b}, this Consent Agreement and Final Order
{CAFO) will simultansously commence and conclude this matter,

3

The authority to take action under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 US.C. § 11043, is

vesied in the Adnnnistrator of EPA, The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority

under EPCRA

to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 22-3-A, dated May 11, 1994,

The Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated this authority to the Director, Adr,

Peaticides and

Toxics Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 22-3-A, dated

November 8, 1994, Pursuant to that delegation, the Director of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division has the suthority to commence an enforcement zction as the Complainang

in this matier.

4.

Respondent is Savannah Brush and Chemical Company, Iac., a corporation doing

business in the State of Georgia.

3.
§ 11089(7),

Respondent 15 8 "person” as dolined in Section 329(7) of EPCRA, 42118 (.

ey



6. Respondent owns and operates a "facility” as that term is defined by Section
329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C, § 11049(4).

7. Respondent’s facility is located at 102 Central Junction Drive, Savannah, Georgia
31405.

ITI. EPA’s Allegations of Violations

8. Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and the rcgulations found at 40
C.F.R. Part 370, provide that the owner or operator of a facility that is required to prepare or
have available a Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) for hazardous chemicals under the
Qccupational Safcty and Health Act of 1970 (OSHA) and regulations promulgated under that
Act, shall submit to the Local Emergency Planning Commiltee (LEPC), the State Emergency
Response Commission (SERC), and the fire department with jurisdiction over the facility, by
March 1, 1988, and on or before March | annually thereafier, a completed emergency and
hazardous chemical inventory form (Tier I or Tier II) as described in 40 C.F.R. Part 370,
containing the information required by that part for hazardous chemicals present at the tacility at
any one time in the calendar year in amounts equal to or greater than 10,000 pounds and
containing the information required by that part for cxtremely hazardous substances (EHS)
present at the facility at any one time in amounts equal to or greater than the threshold planning
quantity (TPQ) or 500 pounds, whichcver is less.

9. At some time during the calendar year of 2009, chiorine was present at the facility
in an amount equal to or greater than 100 pounds.

10. Chlorine is an "extremely hazardous substance” as deflined under Section 329(3)
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(3), for which Respondent is required to prepare or have available
an MSDS under OSHA at its facility.

11. Respondent failed to submit a completed Emergency and Hazardous Chemical
Inventory Form for chlorine to the SERC, the LEPC, and fire department with jurisdiction over
the facility for calendar ycar 2009 by March 1 of the ycar following the calendar year tor which a
report was required.

12,  EPA alleges that Respondent violated the reporting requirements of Section 312
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, at its facility for calendar year 2009 and is therefore subject to
the assessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

13. Pursuant to Section 325(¢) of EPCRA, 42 U.S5.C. § 11045(c), and 40 C.F.R. Part
19, EPA may assess a penalty of not more than $37,500 for each violation of Section 312 that
occurred after January 12, 2009. Each day a violation of Section 312 continues constitutes a
separate violation. Civil penalties under Section 325(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(c), may
be assessed by Administrative Order.



IV, Conscnt Agreement

14, For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admuts the jurisdictional allegations
set out above bul neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above.

15, Respondent waives any right 1o contest the allegations and its right to appeal the
proposed final order accompanying the Consent Agreement,

16, Respondent consents 10 the assessment of and agrecs 1o pay the civil penalty as
set forth in this CAFQ,

17, Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFQ, itis in
compliance with all relevant requirements of EPCRA at the facility.

18  Complisnce with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of vielations contained
hereinn, This CAFO shall pot otherwizse affect any liahility of Respondent to the United States
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an
coforcement action agatnst Respondent for a viotation of any federal or state statute, regulation
or permit; W indtiale an action for inuninem and substantial endangerment: or 10 pursoe
crintinal enforcement,

19, Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of
this CAFQ. The partics agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that
this CAFQ is consistent with the applicable requirements of EPCRA.

V. Eipal Order

20.  Respondent shall pay an EPCRA civil penalty of EIGHTEEN THOUSAND
SEVEN HUNMDRED FIFTY DOLLARS (518,750}, plus $84.76 in inierest for the violations
alleged o Section 11, Payment shall be paid in twelve (12) consecutive monthly payrents, as
follows, with the first payment of $1,569.56 t6 be paid within thirty {30) days of the effective
date of this CAFG:

1*‘ " payment duc 30 days $1,569.56

™ pavment due 60 days $1,569.56
'%f** payment due 90 days $1.569.56
4 payment due 120 days $1,569.56
5 paymem due 150 days 51,569.56
& payment due 180 dayx $1.565.56
7 , payment due 210 days $1.365.56
8 ;yaymmi due 240 days $1,569.56

' payment due 270 days $1,569.56
Z{} payment due 300 days $1,569.56
11" payment due 330 days $1.569.56
p* payment due 360 days $1,569.60
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21, Respondent shall pay the penalty by forwarding a cashier’s or cerlilied check,
payable to: "Treasurer, United States of Ameriea,” to one of the following addresses:

By Mail: By Overnight

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 118, Bank

Fines and Penultics 10508 Convarstion Flaza
Cincinnati Finance Centér Mait Station SL-MO-C2GL
P.C. Box 979077 5¢, Louss, Missour: 63141

St Louis, Missonri 631979000
The check shall reference on s face the vame and the Dincket Number of the CAFO.

22, At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check,
and a written statement that payment has been made in accordance with this CAFQ, w the
fellowing persons at the fellowing addresses:

Regional Hearmng Clerk
118, EPA, Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Atlama, Goorgra 30303

Deanne D, Grant

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division
61 Forsyth Strect, S.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Saundi Wilson

LS, EPA, Region 4

Office of Environmental Accountability
61 Forsyth Street, 5.W,

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

23.  Forthe purposes of state and federal income taxes, Respondent shall not be
cntitled, and agrees oot o attempt, to clabm a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute a vielation of this CAFO,

24, If Respondent fails to make one of the installment payments in accordance with
the schedude set forth above, and if such payment is not made within 30 days after the due date,
then payment plus all subsequent payments (the entire unpaid balance) and all accrued interest
shall become immediately doe and payable on the 31st day from such due date. In addirion,
Respondent shall be liable for and shall pay adnunistrative handling charpes and latc payment
penally charges as desenibed below in the event of any such fatlure or default



25, Further, if Respondent fails (o pay the installment payments in accordance with
the schedule set forth above, EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency, a credit roporting
agency, or to the Department of Justice for filing of a collection action in the appropriate
United States District Court. In any such collection action, the validity, amount, and
appropristeness of the assessed penalty of this CAFO shall not be subject to review.

26. Notwithstanding Respondent’s agreemoent (o pay the assessed civil penalty in
sceordance with the installment schedule set forth ahove, Respondent may pay the entire civil
penalty of $18,750 for the EPCRA violations within thirty {30} calendar days sfter the date on
which a copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avoid the
payient of interest pursnant to 46 CER. § 13.11a). In sddition, Respondent may, o any time
after commencement of payments under the instailment schedule, elect to pay the entire
principal balance remaining, together with interest accrued up to the date of such full payment.

27. Pursuant to 31 U.S5.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled 10 assess interest and penalties
on debts owed to the United States and a charge o cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to acerue on the civil penalty from the effective
date of this CAFQ if the penalty is not paid by the date required. Interest will be assessed at
the rate extahlished by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, A charge will
he assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge will be assessed on any portion of the debt that
remaing delinquent more than oinety (90) days after payment is due.

28. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and allorney fees in
this malter.

29. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns,

30, The fellowing individual is authorized 1o receive service for EPA in this
proceeding:

Caron B. Falconer

U.S. EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides & Toxic Management Division
61 Forsyth Street, . W.

Attanta. Georgia 30303

{404) 562-84351

31, Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFQO certifies that he or
she 1s fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally bind that
party to it


http:Complaina.nt
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V1 Effective Dale

32 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date apon which the CAFO 5
filedd with the Regional Hearing Clerk,

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Savannah Brosh and Chemical Company, Inc

v g il oute £21/
Name: // @wm‘f“ {Tvped or Prsted)
Title: ﬁ’t Y wa" {Typed or Printed)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

By ( flizao Y73 L«ﬂféﬂf Date;_4 [2e] 11

Bererlv H. Bani&te'ﬂ,’ Director
Alr, Pesticides & Toxics

Management Division
Region 4

Susan B, Schub
Regional Judicial Officer




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby centify that { have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing

Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter off Savannah Broush and Chemical

Corpany, Inc., Docket Number: EPCRA-04-2011-2051{b}. on the parties listed below in

the manner indicated:

Caron B. Falconer {Via EPA’s imternal mail}
LLS, EPA, Region 4

Alr, Pesticides & Toxies Management Division

i1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Robert Caplan {Via EPA"s internal matl)
LS, EPA, Repion 4

Office of Environmental Accountability

£1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Jeft Cowart {Via Certified Mail -
Savannsh Brush and Chemical Company, Inc. Retirn Receipt Reguested)
1062 Central Junction Drive

Savannah, Georgia 31405

Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Cledk
United States Envirommental

Protection Agency, Region 4

Atlanta Federal Center

61 Forsyih Street, S W,

Atlanta, GA 305393

{404} 562-9511

Date: gwj B “”/ /




EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM
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This form was origioated by: on
{Namn) . {rte)
in e Region 4, CRC, OEa ot {304) 582-9304
Tice) {Telephione Number)
Noo-SF Indida) {irder/Consent Decren Aduninistestive Ovdee/Convent Agreesnent
USADQ COLLECTS FMO COLLECTS PAYMENT
mm Cost Package required:
5F Jodivis) Order/Consent Decres ':.—_] Sent with
B0J COLLECTS

[:] Not senst withs biit

[ oer [ ] Oversignt Rating . Cout
+ Pockage oot required
[ 7] i is mn origin debt [ moinie u onodification

PAYEE: Si/y&nﬁ@"‘ Bryg,{» Fo Ql‘gmnd 0& ,z;u(.

(Naune of persow aadior Compaany/Municipelity nnﬂwzhmmj

The Totat Dollar Amoont of the Receivabie: $ &3%’ Tk //ZQ gy finan &
{aimmmammmmémm See Other side of this form.)
‘Yhe Case Ducket Number: EPOCER M 2 903";{5_)

The Site Specific Supsriund Actpont Number:

mwmxmmmmwwom

» ponm—— S

The BEMS Accvants Recetvable Cootrol Number b Date

H yoo hawe any questioos, piessecsll:. __of the Fimancial Manageoownt Section at:

Depariment of Justice KM (657
P.O. Bux 651, Benjarpia Frankiin Station
Washingtow, D.C, TW4

1S: Copley of this Torm with aa altacted copy of B front page of the Administrative Ovder should by to:

LY Designated Program (e
4. Replonet Covuvel {EAD}
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